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State of Florida 
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~ ~~ 

DATE: August 13,2001 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) @+ 
RE: 

Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bayb) 

Docket No. 010530-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of 
PATS Certificate 5893 issued to Datatel, Inc. for Violation of Rule 25-4.0161, 
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies 

On August 13,200 1, I received the attached letter from Datatel proposing a $100 
settlement to resolve this docket. I checked CMS and it does not appear to have been received in 
the Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services. Please document this 
correspondence to Docket No. 010530-TC. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Attachment 

cc: Division of Legal Services (Elliott) 
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Datatel, Inc. Voice, Dafa, Video, Products 

State of Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
TalIahassee, Florida 
3 23 94-08 50 

Attention: Paula Isler 

Reference: Docket No. 010530-TC 

Dear Paula 

Per previous correspondence and telephone conversations we offering to pay the $100.00 
penalty in addition to the regulatory fee atready paid. 

I hope that this will resolve the misunderstanding. Should you have any questions please 
feel fiee to call. 

Once again I apologize for the late payment and misunderstanding. Thank You for your 
assistance through t€y matter. 

’ Brent C. MacKenzie 
President 

11575 MARSHWOOD LANE FORT MYERS, FLORIDA 33908 (941) 267-6006 FAX (941) 267-1088 


